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From: Dan Coviello

To: CELA

Cc: Neil P. Reiff; William Hutton

Subject: AR 17-08R Statement of Designation of Counsel
Date: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 5:45:02 PM
Attachments: KDPScan_20171121_153834.pdf

Hello,

Please find our attached statement of designation of counsel. We request a full 30-day
extension to respond the inquiries listed in the notice. Also, please send us the referral report

that the notice was based upon.

Let me know if you have any questions or if you need additional information.

-Dan

Dan Coviello

Deputy Director of Finance and Operations
Kansas Democratic Party

danc@kansasdems.org

O: 785-234-0425
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL
Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

FAX 202-219-3923
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The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the

Commission. . .
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(Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)
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This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express

written consent of the person under investigation.
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